] - - .
’Acc=m Ada City-County Emergency Management

7200 Barrister Drive * Boise, ID 83704-9293 + (208) 577-4750
Fax (208) 577-4759 + www.accem.org

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

December 10, 2018 — 2:30 PM

Vernon L. Bisterfeldt Public Safety Building (PSB)
PSB South Parking Lot & Sheriff’s Conference Room
7200 Barrister Drive

*AGENDA**

SPECIAL PRESENTATION (2:30)

Ada County Paramedics will unveil their new MedCat armored ambulance and thank executive council
members publically for their support of the new regionally deployable special purpose vehicle. Darby
Weston, Director, Ada County Paramedics will lead the presentation. This event will take place in the
main (south) Public Safety Building parking lot (similar to Red Cross last September).

l. AGENDA ADDITIONS / CHANGES (3:00)
II.  OPEN DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS (3:05)

I11. ACTION ITEMS (3:10)

* A. Approve September 10, 2018 Minutes Jim Tibbs, Chair
September 10, 2018 Executive Council Minutes attached.

* B. Technical Advisory Group (TAG) Grant Request Eugene Smith
Eugene Smith, Deputy Chief, Emergency Preparedness & Homeland Security,

Boise City Police will present grant-funded project requests to the Executive Council for
consideration and approval.

Ada County * Ada County Highway District - Boise « Eagle * Garden Cily * Kuna » Meridian « Star
DISASTER MITIGATION, PREPAREDNESS, RESPONSE & RECOVERY



= -y —~ ,
’Acc=m Ada City-County Emergency Management

7200 Barrister Drive * Boise, ID 83704-9293 + (208) 577-4750
Fax (208) 577-4759 + www.accem.org

IV. Information / Discussion Items (3:45)

* A. 2017-2018 Homeland Security Grant Program

Expenditure / Requests Summary Doug Hardman
Doug will provide an overview of 2017 Homeland Security grant expenditures and 2018
obligations.

VI.  ADJOURNMENT (4:00)

* Attachment

Ada County * Ada County Highway District - Boise « Eagle * Garden Cily * Kuna » Meridian « Star

DISASTER MITIGATION, PREPAREDNESS. RESPONSE & RECOVERY



ITEMIIT-A

ACCEM EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING
ADA COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

7200 BARRISTER DR

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER

MEMBERS ATTENDING:

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS ATTENDING:

SEPTEMBER 10, 2018

**SUMMARY MINUTES**

Jim Tibbs, Commissioner, Ada County, Chair

Stan Ridgeway, Mayor, City of Eagle (phone)

Kent Goldthorpe, Commissioner, Ada County Highway
District

John Evans, Mayor, City of Garden City

Tammy de Weerd, Mayor, City of Meridian

Rick Visser, Commissioner, Ada County

Elaine Clegg, Councilwoman, City of Boise

Dave Bieter, Mayor, City of Boise

Joe Stear, Mayor, City of Kuna, Vice Chair

Doug Hardman, Ada County Emergency Management
Larry Maneely, Ada County Commissioner’s Office
Joe Lombardo, Ada County Emergency Management
Eugene Smith, Boise City Emergency Management
Paul Marusich, Ada County Emergency Management

SPECIAL PRESENTATION (2:30)

American Red Cross (ARC) officials unveiled their new Emergency Response Vehicle and
thanked executive council members for their support of the new regionally deployable
vehicle. The unveiling took place in the main (south) Public Safety Building parking lot.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tibbs called the meeting to order at 2:56 PM

I AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES
None. Mayor de Weerd moved to accept the agenda as written. Mayor Evans
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

1. OPEN DISCUSSION/ANNOUNCEMENTS

None



ACTION ITEMS

A. Approve June 4, 2018 Minutes
Mayor de Weerd moved to approve the June 4, 2018 Minutes of the
Emergency Management Executive Council meeting. Commissioner Visser
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Approve Technical Advisory Group Grant Request
On behalf of the Technical Advisory Group, Deputy Chief Eugene Smith
requested $72,000 in grant funds to purchase nine night vision devices for
the Metro SWAT Team. The equipment would allow all team members to
be inter-operable with tactical teams from Boise and Ada Metro. Mayor de
Weerd moved to approve the grant request. Councilwoman Elaine Clegg
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Information / Discussion ltems

A. Homeland Security Grant Update
Doug provided an in-depth overview of past State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP) expenditures for grant years 2010-2017.

ADJOURNMENT 3:13
ACHD Commissioner Goldthorpe moved to adjourn. Councilwoman Elaine
Clegg seconded. Motion passed unanimously.



Applicant/lurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

Print

Save

Send

ITEM III-B-1

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Ada County Paramedics

Name:  |Shawn Rayne Title: Deputy Chief, Operations
Phone:  |208 287-2991 Email:  |srayne@adacounty.id.gov

Project Name: [ Unified Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Medical Response Kit
Requested Grant Funds $|49509.03

Applicant Cost Share $/0.00

Total Project Cost §/49509.03

Use info from Threat Hazard |dentification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

if "Other," please explain below.

Primary: |Response

Secondary:| Response

On-scene Security & Protection

Primary Capability Name (click for definitions):

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions}: Public Health & Medical Services

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes E] No

Does Capability have regional impact? Yes |® No

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes N?E Partially

Insert capabllity target as determined by THIRA process [e.g. " uring the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods. Provide lifesaving
pre-hospital medical treatment for all threats and hazards, to include complete triage and initial stabilization of all accessible

casualties, within four hours of the onset of the incident.

Planning Building new capability? or __ Sustaining current capability? %
L] Organization Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?
L_| Training Building new capability? or _ Sustaining current capability?
Exercising Building new capability? l:l or Sustaining current capability?
v'| Equipment Building new capability? I ._' I or Sustaining current capability?

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): | 09ME-01-BAGM

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): I
Yes E[ No D

If "No," then by what date? i

Relevant MOU in place?
Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationaily there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personne! were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a viclent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 23 bags to house Rescue Task Force Medical

Response Kits for Ada County Paramedics as a participant in the Rescue Task Force as well as the various medical items

\/)%w/ o \\- 78 K |

! Applicant Signature Date
electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



Applicant/Jurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

Print

Save

Send

ITEM III-B-2

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Ada County Paramedics

Name: Shawn Rayne Title: Deputy Chief, Operations

Phone: 208 287-2991 Email: srayne@adacounty.id.gov

Project Name: lUniﬁed Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Ballistic Protection (Body Armor)
Requested Grant Funds 5/12,716.24

Applicant Cost Share $/0.00

Total Project Cost §(12,716.24

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis

(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If “"Other," please explain below.

Primary: |Response

Secondary:| Prevention

Primary Capability Name {click for definitions): |On-scene Security & Protection

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions)4 Interdiction & Disruption

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes |® No

Does Capability have regional impact? Yes |® No

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes W Partially

nsert capability target as determined by TH process (e.g. "During the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement resources to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods.

Establish/maintain a sufficient cadre of first responders appropriately trained and equipped to provide security and protection
for affected areas and all response personnel engaged in all life-saving operations.

Planning Building new capability? D or Sustaining current capability? D
L_J Organization Building new capability? Tj or _ Sustaining current capability?

Training Building new capability? i or Sustaining current capability?

Exercising Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?
Equipment Building new capability? - or __ Sustaining current capability?

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): | 01LE-01-ARMR

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): ]

Relevant MOU in place? Yes IE] No [:]

If "No," then by what date? ]

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing & training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personne! are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 36 sets of body armor for Ada County Paramedics as
a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

\ At P

& Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015




Applicant/Jurisdiction

ITEM III-B-3

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

City of Boise Fire Department

Point of Contact Name: Randy Howell Title: Division Chief - EMS
Phone: 208-570-6500 Email: rhowell@cityofboise.org
Project Project Name: |Uniﬂed Response lo Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Ballistic Protection (Body Armor)
Requested Grant Funds $|26,480.50
Applicant Cost Share $/0.00
Total Project Cost 5{26,480.50
Threat / Hazard / Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
Vulnerability (HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.
Terrorism
If "Other," please explain below.
Mission Area Primary: |Response
Secondary:| Prevention
Core Capability Primary Capability Name (click for definitions): |On-scene Security & Protection
Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions)y Interdiction & Disruption
Regional Impact Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes No
Does Capability have regional impact? Yes No| |
Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No E Partially
Insert capability target as determined by THIRA process (e.g. " uring the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

Core Capability Target

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement resources to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods.

Establish/maintain a sufficient cadre of first responders appropriately trained and equipped to provide security and protection
for affected areas and all response personnel engaged in all life-saving operations.

Preparedness

Sustaining current capability? [:I

D Planning Building new capability? or

[ ] Organization Building new capability? or _ Sustaining current capability?
Training Building new capability? or___ Sustaining current capability? H

L_| Exercising Building new capability? _| or _ Sustaining current capability?

Equipment Building new capability? TEI or __ Sustaining current capability? D

MOU Information

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): |01LE-01-ARMR

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): ,

Relevant MOU in place? Yes E’ No El
If "No," then by what date? I

Justification

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apariments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing

Print bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely

safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
Save assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 75 sets of body armor for the City of Boise Fire

Department as a participant in the Rescue Task Force.
Send : G

\ ‘-Lu,"ﬁ H‘Dcsifw ((“Z.é:"f?z
Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



Applicant/lurisdiction

ITEM III-B-4

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

City of Boise Fire Department

Point of Contact Name: Randy Howell Title: Division Chief - EMS
Phone: 208-570-6500 Email: rhowell@cityofboise.org
Project Project Name: Unified Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Medical Response Kit
Requested Grant Funds $[4,640.00
Applicant Cost Share $]0.00
Total Project Cost $/4,640.00
Threat / Hazard / Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
Vulnerability (HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.
Terrorism
If "Other," please explain below.
Mission Area |Primary: |Response
Secondary:| Response

Core Capability

Regional Impact

On-scene Security & Protection

Primary Capability Name (click for definitions):

Core Capability Target

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions)s Public Health & Medical Services

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes No

Does Capability have regional impact? Yes |® No

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No Partially

nsert capability target as determine process (e.g. "During the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Y

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods. Provide lifesaving
pre-hospital medical treatment for all threats and hazards, to include complete triage and initial stabilization of all accessible
casualties, within four hours of the onset of the incident.

Preparedness

D Planning Building new capability? D or _ Sustaining current capability? D
D Organization Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?

T-I Training Building new capability? or___ Sustaining current capability?
|_J Exercising Building new capability? L, or Sustaining current capability?
Equipment Building new capability? E or__ Sustaining current capability?

MOU Information

For Equipment - AEL Number/(s): | 09ME-01-BAGM

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): ]

NoD

Relevant MOU in place? Yes [EI
If "No," then by what date? I

Justification

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Print

Save

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, parinering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 80 bags to house Rescue Task Force Medical
Response Kits for the City of Boise Fire Department as a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

Send

> < al =
lawSh. on (1-Zc- (B

Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



Applicant/Jurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

Print

Save

Send

ITEM B-III-5
Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Eagle Fire Protection District

Name: James Vincent Title: Deputy Chief-Operations

Phone: 208-939-6463 Email: jvincent@_eagleﬁre.org

Project Name: Unified Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Ballistic Protection (Body Armor)
Requested Grant Funds $/5,380.10

Applicant Cost Share $|0.00

Total Project Cost $/5,380.10

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If "Other," please explain below.

Primary: _|Response

Secondary:| Prevention

On-scene Security & Protection

Primary Capability Name (click for definitions):

|Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions){ Interdiction & Disruption

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes No E

Does Capability have regional impact? Yes No

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No E Partially

Insert capability target as determined by THIRA process (e.g. "During the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement resources to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods.

Establish/maintain a sufficient cadre of first responders appropriately trained and equipped to provide security and protection
for affected areas and all response personnel engaged in all life-saving operations.

EI Planning Building new capability? f:] or Sustaining current capability? I:]
Organization Building new capability? E or Sustaining current capability?
Training Building new capability? & or Sustaining current capability?
Exercising Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?

Equipment Building new capability? E or Sustaining current capability? D

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): |U1 LE-01-ARMR

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): J

Yes |E|

Relevant MOU in place? No [ |
If "No," then by what date? j

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 15 sets of body armor for Eagle Fire Protection District

as a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

James Vincent 11-23-2018

Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



Applicant/Jurisdiction

Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area

ITEM B-III-6
Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Eagle Fire Protection District

Name: James Vincent Title: Deputy Chief-Operations

Phone: 208-939-6463 Email: jvincent@eaglefire.org

Project Name: —IUniﬂed Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Medical Response Kit
Requested Grant Funds $]1,044.00

Applicant Cost Share $/0.00

Total Project Cost $]1,044.00

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If "Other," please explain below.

Primary: |Response

Secondary:| Response

Core Capability

Regional Impact

On-scene Security & Protection

Primary Capability Name (click for definitions):

Public Health & Medical Services

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions)

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes No
Does Capability have regional impact? Yes No
Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No Partially

Core Capability Target

Insert capability target as determined by THIRA process {e.g. "During the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods. Provide lifesaving
pre-hospital medical treatment for all threats and hazards, to include complete triage and initial stabilization of all accessible
casualties, within four hours of the onset of the incident.

Preparedness

|:] Planning Building new capability? D or Sustaining current capability? D
Organization Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?
Trainin, Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?
Exercising Building new capability? E or Sustaining current capability?

. Equipment Building new capability? m or Sustaining current capability? E

MOU Information

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): | 09ME-01-BAGM

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): |

Relevant MOU in place? Yes IEI No D
If "No," then by what date? 1

Justification

Provide narrative describing need for capability {i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Print

Save

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 18 bags to house Rescue Task Force Medical
Response Kits for Eagle Fire Protection District as a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

Send

James Vincent 11-23-2018

Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



Applicant/lurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

Print

Save

Send

ITEM III-B-7
Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Kuna Rural Fire District

Name: Terry D Gammel Title: Deputy Fire Chief

Phone: 208-922-1144 Email: |tgammel@kunafire.com

Project Name: Unified Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Ballistic Protection (Body Armor)

Requested Grant Funds $/3,593.40
Applicant Cost Share $/0.00
Total Project Cost $[3,593.40

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If "Other," please explain below.

Primary: |Response

Secondary:| Prevention

On-scene Security & Protection

Primary Capability Name (click for definitions):

Interdiction & Disruption

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions)

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes N%

Does Capability have regional impact? Yes No

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No E Partially

Insert capability target as determined by THIRA process (e.g. "During the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement resources to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods.

Establish/maintain a sufficient cadre of first responders appropriately trained and equipped to provide security and protection
for affected areas and all response personnel engaged in all life-saving operations.

D Planning Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability? D
Organization Building new capability? or  Sustaining current capability?
Training Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?
Exercising Building new capability? or  Sustaining current capability?
Equipment Building new capability? E or Sustaining current capability? U

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): | 01LE-01-ARMR

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): I

Yes EI

Relevant MOU in place?

No []
If "No," then by what date? I

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase (10) sets of body armor for the Kuna Rural Fire District
as a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

Terry D Gammel 11/06/2018

Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



Applicant/Jurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

Print

Save

Send

ITEM III-B-8

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Kuna Rural Fire District

Name: Terry D Gammel Title: Deputy Fire Chief

Phone: 208-922-1144 Email: tgammel@kunafire.com

Project Name: Unified Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Medical Response Kit
Requested Grant Funds $|696.00

Applicant Cost Share $/0.00

Total Project Cost $|696.00

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If "Other," please explain below.

Primary: |Response

Secondary:| Response

On-scene Security & Protection

Primary Capability Name (click for definitions):

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions){ Public Health & Medical Services

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes No D

Does Capability have regional impact? Yes No

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No Partially

Insert capability target as determined by process (e.g. "During the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods. Provide lifesaving
pre-hospital medical treatment for all threats and hazards, to include complete triage and initial stabilization of all accessible
casualties, within four hours of the onset of the incident.

|:| Planning Building new capability? l:l or Sustaining current capability? D
_Organization Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?
Training Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?

L_] Exercising Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?

. Equipment Building new capability? E or Sustaining current capability? T

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): IOQME-01-BAGM

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): ]
Yes E]

Relevant MOU in place?

No [ ]

If "No," then by what date? I

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase (10) bags to house Rescue Task Force Medical

Response Kits for the Kuna Rural Fire District as a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

Terry D Gammel 11/06/2018

Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



Applicant/Jurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU information

lustification

ITEM III-B-9

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

City of Meridian Fire Department

Name:  |Chariie Butterfield Title: Deputy Fire Chief

Phone: 208-888-1234 Email: [cbutterfield@meridiancity.org
lijec:t Name: ]Uniﬂed Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Ballistic Protection (Body Armor)
Requested Grant Funds $|10.650.00

Applicant Cost Share $/0.00

Total Project Cost 8| 10.650 00

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment {THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

|!f “Other,” please explain below.

Primary: |Response

Secondary Prevention
rimal ility Na lick for definitions): |On-scene Security & Protection
i nitions]{ Interdiction & Disruption
Is Capabliity regionally deployable? Yes |®] No
|Does Capability have regional impact? Yes =] Na

Partially

DoesthisCabil d existwtthlnthe relon?

rst 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement resources to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods

Establish/maintain a sufficient cadre of first responders appropriately trained and equipped to provide security and protection
for affected areas and all response personnel engaged in all life-saving operations.

Planning Bullding new capability? or__ Sustaining current capability?
Organization Building new capability? or__ Sustaining current capability?
Training Building new capability? or___ Sustaining current capabllity?
Exercising Building new capabiiity? or__ Sustaining current capability?

Equipment 8ullding new capability? or___ Sustaining current capability?

: |01LE-01-ARMR

Relevant MOU in place?

Yes E No EI
[if "No," then by what date? |

[Provide narrative describing need for capability {i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your Jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service persannel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have laken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have slarted
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able 1o safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them lo a safe area for additional treatment and transport Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 30 sets of body armor for Meridian Fire Department as
a participant in the Rescue Task Force,

4@“4}3 ((-2.L-(5

AppMature Date

electronic signature Is acceptable)

Versian 1/13/2015



Applicant/lurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

Print

Save

ITEM III-B-10

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

City of Meridian Fire Department

Name: | Charlie Butierfield [Title: | Deputy Fire Chief

Phone:  |208-888-1234 |Email:  |cbutterfield@meridiancity org
Project Name: | Unified Response to Violent Incidents' Rescue Task Force Medical Response Kit
|Requested Grant Funds $|1,856.00

Applicant Cost Share §[0.00

Total Project Cost $]1,856.00

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA}, Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vuinerability Analysis
{HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If "Other,"” please explain below.

Primary: |Response

Secondary:| Response

rimary Caj i ions): |On-scene Security & Protection

i click f 4 Public Health & Medical Services

Is.Capabil nally de ble? Yes |® No
Does Capability have regional Impact? Yes |® No
Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No|® Partial

nsert capa as determ process (e.g. "During the urs of an incident, conduct operations to |
recover 375 fatalities.”).

Within the first operational period following the anset of a significant local or reglonal incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement o provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods. Provide lifesaving
pre-hospital medical treatment for all threats and hazards, to include complete triage and initial stabilization of all accessible
casualties, within four hours of the anset of the incident.

Planning Bullding new capability? or___Sustaining current capability?
_Organization Bullding new capability?

|| Tralning Building new capability?

Exercising Bullding new capability?
Equipment : Bullding new capability?
- AFE| mber(s): | 09ME-01-BAGM

'W |
Relevant MOU In place? Yes |u] No | |

[If *No," then by what date? |

Provide narrative describing need for capabllity {i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your Jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding o violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apariments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel wera on this scene rescuing,
trealing and {ransporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treal and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zene of a violent incident to rescue vickims through stabilizing
bleeding and exiracting them to a safe area for additional treatmenl and transport Waiting for these areas to be complelely
safe causes increased mortality of victims

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed 1o be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 32 bags to house Rescue Task Force Medical
Response Kits for Meridian Fire Department as a participant in the Rescue Task Force

ey

. Send

e (A g

Applicant Signature Date
(electronic signature is acceptable)

Versicn 1/13/2015



Applicant/lurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

PE——

Save

' Send

ITEM III-B-11

Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Star Fire Protection District

Name: David Sparks Title: Deputy Chief of Operations

Phone: 208-286-7772 Emall:  |dsparks@starfirerescue.org

Project Name: ] Unified Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Ballistic Protection (Body Armor)
Requested Grant Funds S

Applicant Cost Share $|2,186.04

Total Project Cost $/2,186.04

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If "Other," please explain below.

Primary: [Response

Secondary:| Prevention

Primary Capability Name {click for definitions): |On-scene Security & Protection

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions) Interdiction & Disruption

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes E No D
Does Capability have regional impact? Yes No

No[®] Partially

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes

uring the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

nsert capability target as determine process (e.g.

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement resources to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over muitiple operational periods.

Establish/maintain a sufficient cadre of first responders appropriately trained and equipped to provide security and protection
for affected areas and all response personnel engaged in all life-saving operations.

Planning Building new capability? or___Sustaining current capability?

Organization Building new capability? or___ Sustaining current capability?

Training Building new capability? or _ Sustaining current capability?

| Exercising Building new capability? or ___Sustaining current capability?
Equipment Building new capability? or _ Sustaining current capability? D

jipment - AEL Numberls). | 01LE-01-ARMR

Relevant MOU in place? Yes m No L__]

If “No," then by what date? |

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan Is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely

safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 6 sets of body armor for Star Fire Protection District as
a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

David H Sparks 11-19-18

Applicant Signature Date
(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015




Applicant/Jurisdiction
Point of Contact

Project

Threat / Hazard /
Vulnerability

Mission Area
Core Capability

Regional Impact

Core Capability Target

Preparedness

MOU Information

Justification

Print

Save

Send

ITEM III-B-12
Ada County Grant Project Application

City or County Agency, Department or Other Organization

Star Fire Protection District

Name: David Sparks Title: Deputy Chief of Operations

Phone: 208-286-7772 Email: dsparks@starfirerescue.org

Project Name: lUniﬁed Response to Violent Incidents: Rescue Task Force Medical Response Kit

Requested Grant Funds S
Applicant Cost Share $|406.00
Total Project Cost $/406.00

Use info from Threat Hazard Identification Risk Assessment (THIRA), Hazard Mitigation Plan, or Hazard Vulnerability Analysis
(HVA) to describe what this capability addresses.

Terrorism

If "Other," please explain below.

Primary: [Response

Secondary:| Response

On-scene Security & Protection

Primary Capability Name (click for definitions):

Secondary Capability Name (click for definitions)] Public Health & Medical Services

Is Capability regionally deployable? Yes No E

Does Capability have regional impact? Yes No

Does this Capability already exist within the region? Yes No E Partially

Insert capability target as determined by THIRA process (e.g. "During the first 72 hours of an incident, conduct operations to

recover 375 fatalities.").

Within the first operational period following the onset of a significant local or regional incident, supplement and enhance law
enforcement to provide on scene security and citizen rescue over multiple operational periods. Provide lifesaving
pre-hospital medical treatment for all threats and hazards, to include complete triage and initial stabilization of all accessible
casualties, within four hours of the onset of the incident.

D Planning Building new capability? D or  Sustaining current capability? l:l
Organization Building new capability? l | or Sustaining current capability?
Training Building new capability? B or  Sustaining current capability?
Exercising Building new capability? or Sustaining current capability?

Equipment Building new capability? E or Sustaining current capability? D

For Equipment - AEL Number(s): | 09ME-01-BAGM

NIMS Resource Type (if applicable): ]
Yes E,

Relevant MOU in place?

No [ |

If "No," then by what date? I

Provide narrative describing need for capability (i.e. how will this project reduce risk in your jurisdiction?).

Nationally there is a rise in emergency service personnel responding to violent incidents. Locally we recently responded to
the Wiley Street apartments where 9 victims were stabbed and emergency service personnel were on this scene rescuing,
treating and transporting the victims. As a county, all Fire, EMS and LE agencies have developed a formal plan to safely
operate on incidents where violent acts have taken place. To prepare for such incidents, partnering agencies have started
developing a training and exercise schedule and securing proper equipment to ensure our personnel are able to safely
rescue, treat and transport victims. Included in the plan is utilizing a Rescue Task Force (RTF) which will consist of Law
Enforcement, Fire and EMS responders deployed in the warm zone of a violent incident to rescue victims through stabilizing
bleeding and extracting them to a safe area for additional treatment and transport. Waiting for these areas to be completely
safe causes increased mortality of victims.

The largest fiscal impact is the equipment needed to be prepared for these types of incidents. Securing grant funding will
assist in implementing this program. This specific GPA is to purchase 7 bags to house Rescue Task Force Medical
Response Kits for Star Fire Protection District as a participant in the Rescue Task Force.

David H. Sparks 11-19-18

Applicant Signature Date

(electronic signature is acceptable)

Version 1/13/2015



2017 HSGP Grant Allocations
Total $502,147

A, 2% 2%%

® Equipment $457,102

™ Organization $9,194

M Other 5,021

M Training & Exercise $19,215

® Planning & IT Specialist $11,615

2017 HSGP Grant Allocation ($502,147)
Agency Equipment | Training & | Planning | Organization| Other
Exercize
American Red Cross (ERV) $ 116,576
Ada County Paramedics (MedCat) $ 302,313
GCPD (NVG) $ 15,987
ACSO (NVG) $ 22,226
Training & Exercises $ 19,215
Planning $11,615
Community Qutreach Projects $ 9,194
Single Audit $5,01
JOIAL S ASL102 15 19210 L §11610 L8 2,194 1 52,071

2017 HSGP Equipment Allocations
Total $457,102

B TAG $340,526
M LEPC 5116,576




ITEM IV-A-2

Grant
2017 SHSP Award Paid Obligated |Unobligated
$502,147.00 (GMS)
Management & Administration-Ada Co Audit 5,021.00 5,021.00
Planning
Planning (IT/EOC Support) 11,615.46 | 11,615.46
Training & EX (ICS Courses/Instructors) 19,214.55 | 19,214.55
Organization (CERT; Community Outreach) 9,193.97 9,193.97
ACP (Med Cat) 302,313.00 | 302,313.00
ARC (ERV) 116,576.00 | 116,576.00
GCPD (NVG) 15,986.75 15,986.75
ACSO (NVG) 22,226.27 | 22,226.27
502,147.00 | 502,147.00 - -
Grant
2018 SHSP Award Paid Obligated [Unobligated
$548,086.00 (GMS)
Management & Administration-Ada Co Audit 5,481.00 5,481.00
Planning 30,000.00 30,000.00
Planning (IT/EOC Support) 18,000.00 18,000.00
Training & EX (ICS Courses/Instructors) 60,000.00 60,000.00
Organization (CERT; Community Outreach) 20,000.00 20,000.00
ACSO (Infrastructure Upgrade) 250,000.00 250,000.00
ACSO SWAT (NVG) 33,627.00 33,627.00
Rescue Task Force 117,000.00 117,000.00
Unallocated Equipment Funds 13,978.00 13,978.00
548,086.00 - 417,108.00 130,978.00
Previously Approved Projects
AC Operations (Barber Dam Aux Power Supply) 50,000.00
Garden City Police Department (RMS) 74,667.00
Expo Idaho (Communications Devices/Cameras) 20,967.00

145,634.00



	1-Exec Council Agenda 12-10-18
	December 10, 2018 – 2:30 PM
	Vernon L. Bisterfeldt Public Safety Building (PSB)

	2-EC Summary Minutes 9-10-18
	September 10, 2018
	I. Agenda Additions/Changes
	II. Open discussion/AnnouncementS
	III. ACTION ITEMS
	A. Approve June 4, 2018 Minutes



	3-TAG Armor Vests & Kits Request
	4-2017-18 Exprnditures-Obligations
	A-2017 pie chart pub
	B-2017 2018 SHSP Expenditures 11.29.18




